

# Fox Valley GIS User Group



## MINUTES

TUESDAY,  
SEPTEMBER 15, 2009

1:00 PM

OUTAGAMIE COUNTY  
COURTHOUSE

<b>FACILITATOR</b>	Luke Behling
<b>NOTE TAKER</b>	Trish Nau
<b>ATTENDEES</b>	Lance Dorn, Trish Nau, Dave Johnson, Jay Yearwood, Steve Waldorf, Jessica Schneider, Andy Hess, Luke Behling, Traci Meulemans, Mike Zuege, Jennifer Tovar, Nedd Niedermeyer, Justin Meyers, Kana Kudo, Adam Dorn, Dean Kaderabek, Dan Hutter, Scott Hand, Bill Boyle, Karin Kools-Scheel, Tammy Castonia, Andy Maracini

### Notes:

**\*\* A SPECIAL THANKS TO ANDY MARACINI FOR THEIR PRESENTATIONS ON OPEN SOURCE SOFTWARE AND LUKE BEHLING ON GOOGLE MASHUPS.**

**DEMOS** ANDY MARACINI, LUKE BEHLING

TOPIC	PROJECT REVIEWS	ALL
Lance Dorn	New intern for ECWRPC, helping out on orthorectifying the 1957 Outagamie County Photos	
Trish Nau	Greenways, River trail signage, data gathering for Midwest rail initiative, Waupaca Firezone Atlas	
Dave Johnson	Planning activities for Outagamie Co, Zoning issues	
Scott Hand	Gas Utilites, Chicago – Business projects, "Smart Grid"	
Tammy Castonia	Little Chute GIS Coordinator, setting up shop looking into licenses and software.	
Jay Yearwood	Working with Outagamie Co on data sharing through geodatabases, Arcserver / Workgroup SDE	
Steve Waldorf	GIS tech with the DNR, new to the user group	
Jennifer Tovar	Working on utilities for the Town, getting Cityworks installed	
Tracy Schlitz	Out Co has old plats scanned in, archiving	
Jessica Schnieder	Creating a Master worker geodatabases for the City – CAD scripts	
Andy Hess	Doing some training on ArcIMS with internal staff.	
Dean Kaderabek	Working on scripts in pylon, staff training	
Jason Buck	Doing accident mapping for the Sheriff's dept. (GPS Coordinates of sites), python scripting	
Dan Hutter	Working on the 3 <sup>rd</sup> street utilities and updating CAD files to ESRI.	
Kana Kudo	Interning yet for City of Fond du Lac, working on mapping for laptop use and ArcReader for mobile use. 1955 aerials.	
Andy Maracini	Trailway plans, new GIS projects Montana and North Dakota	
Adam Dorn	Working with Fond du Lac County on data exchange, ArcServer, CAD conversion. LIDAR to be flown this fall for city and village....1 ft contours.	
Mike Zuege	Smart Growth map for the Menominee County Comp plan, building the data archive.	
Nedd Niedermeyer	New president for EWUG, conference this OCT. 29-30. 10 <sup>th</sup> anniversary. Working on a seamless parcels layer for ATC.	
Justin Meyers	Working with TIGER data conversions and the world map.	
Luke Behling	Getting Google mashups to work as an internal use to cut down on Arcview licenses.	
Bill Boyle	Finally getting data cleaned up for the City of DePere...million plus records	
Karin Kools-Scheel	Working on many misc GIS projects at McMahon.	

**TOPIC** GIS DAY 2009 JAY YEARWOOD

Jay lobbied for participation from other members in the User Group. There was a common interest to participate by many attendees. The event will be held on Nov. 18, 2009 from 10 AM-6 PM at UW-Oshkosh. E-mail discussions plan to continue on the topic. A 2<sup>nd</sup> meeting of the task force will take place September 23, 2009 to discuss event details Task Force members: Jay Yearwood, Jennifer Tovar, Scott Hand, Traci Schlitz, Andy Maracini, and Trish Nau.

These will be determined at our next quarterly meeting to gather topics and demos that the group would like to see.

## TOPIC

**NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting is tentatively scheduled for **11:30am** on **Tuesday, January 12**, to be held at the Stoneyard Bar & Grill <http://www.stoneyardbar.com/> in Greenville. Please pencil this date and time on your calendars. This will be an informal luncheon to discuss items for the upcoming quarterly meetings in 2010.

Minutes are provided as a summarized version of topics and discussions. Errors may exist from transcription from notes and lack of full understanding of projects discussed. Please contact individuals if you have specific questions regarding their projects and planned implementations.

If you want something included on the next agenda, please e-mail Brad Bastian, Jay Yearwood or Trish Nau with ideas and/or questions.

***<http://www.omni.com/fvgisusergroup/>***